v pennsylvania
r' DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION

SOUTHWEST REGIONAL OFFICE
April 19,2019

Raymond J. Bologna

Principal

Robinson Power Company, LLC
563 Route 18, PO Box 127
Burgettstown, PA 15021

Re:  Extension of Construction Period
PA-63-00922D
Beech Hollow Energy
Robinson Twp
Washington County

Dear Mr. Bologna:

On October 27, 2017, Robinson Power Company, LL.C (Robinson) was issued plan approval No.
63-00922D authorizing the construction of a natural gas-fired combined cycle power plant in
Robinson Township, Washington County which will expire on October 27, 2020. The initial
construction period will expire on April 27,2019. On January 25, 2019, the Department
received a request to extend the construction period for an additional 18 months as construction
has not yet commenced.

In accordance with PA-63-00922D, Section B, Condition #006(c), 25 Pa. Code §127.13(b), and
40 CFR 52.21(r)(2), the Department approves extension of the 18-month period to coincide with
the expiration date of the plan approval on October 27, 2020.

Please feel free to contact Alexander Sandy at 412.442.4028 if you have any questions, or
require additional information.

Sincerely,

Mark R. Gorog P.E.
Regional Manager
Air Quality Program

cc: File PA-63-00922A
Operations — thru E. Speicher
Harrisburg C.O. Permits
John M. La Rosa
Viren Trivedi
Sean Wenrich
Emily Bertram, EPA

400 Waterfront Drive, Pittsburgh, PA 15222-4745
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